
Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

City of Bloomington utilities Building 

October 26, 2017 

 

The October 26, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

was held at the City of Bloomington Utilities Building and was called to order by Chairman 

Pam Dugan at 6:00 PM. 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman-Pam Dugan,Vice-Chairman Mary Jane 

Brown, Treasurer Mike Blackwel, Sue Miller, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell.  ALSO 

PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; and LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in 

sheet). ABSENT:, Director- Michael Klitzing 

 

I. Opening Comments/Call to order (Dugan)  

II. Approval of September 28, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

MARY JANE MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER 28, 2017 BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES. SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE 

MOTION CARRIED. 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

a. September Financial Highlights 

i. Income: $5,915.00 

ii. Expenditures: $29,002.00 

b. Report of Claims Approval for September 2017 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE REPORT OF CLAIMS FOR SEPTEMBER 

2017.  SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION 

CARRIED.   

c. Adoption of 2018 Annual Budget and 2018 Statement of Salary and Wages: 

Resolution 10-17-02 

MILLER MOTIONED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 10-17-02,  2018 ANNUAL BUDGET,. 

MARY JANE SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED 

d. 2018 Fees & Charges Discussion and Approval of Resolution 10-17-03 

i. Casey noted the reduction of the tournament boat fee for fishing 

tournaments from $100.00 to $50.00 

ii. Implementation of commercial guide boat fee for $500.00 per pass 

iii. All other fees and charges remain the same from 2017 



MARY JANE MOTIONED TO APPROVE 2018 FEES & CHARGES, RESOLUTION 10-

17-03. WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION 

CARRIED 

IV.  2018 Board Meeting Dates Resolution (10-17-04): Discussion / Approval 

(Dugan) 

a.) Discussion of cancelling November 22nd meeting due to Thanksgiving and moving     

December meeting from the 27th to Wednesday December, 12th  

MARY JANE MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 10-17-04, MEETING DATES 

WITH THE EXCEPTION OF CANCELLING THE NOVEMBER 22nd MEETING AND 

MOVING THE DECEMBER 27th MEETING TO WEDNESDAY DECMBER 12th. 

MILLER SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED 

V. Managers Report (Casey) 

a.) 2018 Board of Directors Election: Update 

i. District II & VI  Director positions are up for election at the February 

2018 annual meeting (Sue Miller and Pam Dugan) for a full four year 

term. Nominations need to be submitted or postmarked to the Riddle 

Point Park Office Before December 1st. There are no nominations as of 

yet.  

b.) Winter Drawdown Discussion  

i. Discussion of working with maintanence schedule of the railroad to try 

and work with them moving forward in terms of lake drawdown. 

Casey discussed possibility of drawing down lake every third year. 

Would allow freeholders to do necessary work. Last drawdown was 

winter of 2014 – 2015. Blackwell sugguested working with 

engineering company to maximize efficiency of drawdown. 

Discussion was opened to Public.  

 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO MAINTAIN LAKE LEVEL AT NORMAL POOL FOR 

WINTER OF 2017/18. MARY JANE SECONED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE 

MOTION CARRIED 

 



c.) Indiana Railroad / Water Level Update 

i. Railrod work finished on October 4th, 2017. Water level has risen 

approximately 3.5 inches. The lake is still about a foot and half below 

normal pool.  

d.) Logging Update 

i. Casey discussed concerns of Indiana Forest Alliance and as well as the 

best management practices of the DNR.  

ii. The Board discussed monitoring the status of the logging actions. 

Talked about possibility of involving Dave Seastrum (Indiana Forest 

Alliance) as well as representatives from the DNR.  

 

VI. Strategic Planning Committee:Update(Brown)     

  

a) Update 

i.) SPC met October 13th with Jim Allen and Dwyane McCoy from 

DNR to discuss logging. Pam is drafting a letter to CBU 

Management to build stronger relationship with them.  

ii.) Susan Snyder Salmon has decided to step down from her work 

on Friends of Lake Lemon and will be leaving the Strategic 

Planning Committee.  

iii.) Susan Snyder Salmon has decided to step down from her work 

on Friends of Lake Lemon and will be leaving the Strategic 

Planning Committee.  

iv.) Adam Casey, Lance Eberle and Ann Worblewski will be meeting 

with Angela Parker to discuss fundraising for conservancy 

district and the formation of  a 501c3. 

v.) Casey discussed plans to work with a graduate student from 

SPEA on developing a hazardous algae blooms action plan. Plan 

should be ready by spring of 2018 

vi.) Next SPC will be 3:30 PM on Friday Novermber 10th, 2017 at 

the Lake Lemon Conservancy District Office 



 

 

b) Media Relations 

i.) Discussed draft of media relations policy as Lake Lemon has 

been in the news more recently. Policy is available for review 

and a vote to pass the policy will be asked for at the next 

December meeting.  

 

 

 

  

c) Sediment Management Project: Request for Proposal 

i.) Casey and Malcolm McClure have been speaking with multiple 

engineering companies who will provide proposals and what 

they think is the best option. Once these are received they will be 

presented to the board at which time the board will discuss 

pathways and select a company which they wish to use. $50,000 

has been budgeted for consulting companies.  

 

VII. Public Comment 

a) Public comment focused on lake / fish health. Casey mentioned that a fishery survey 

would be taking place in the coming weeks.  

 

VII.New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a.) The board will not be meeting in November, and the next board meeting will be 

taking place on Thursday, December 14th at the city of Bloomington Utilities 

Buildling at 6:00 PM.  

VIII. Adjournment  

MARY JANE MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE OCTOBER 26th , 2017 BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS MEETING AT 6:50 PM.  WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL 

“AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING ADJOURNED 



 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY: 

Andrew O’Malia, Gatehouse Attendant  



 

 

 

 

 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

October 26, 2017 

6:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

  

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks  (PD) 

 

II. Approval of September 28, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes  (PD) 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report    (MB) 

A. September Financial Highlights 

B. September Report of Claims Approval 

C. Adoption of 2018 Annual Budget and 2018 Statement of Salaries and Wages: 

Resolution 10-17-02 

D. 2018 Fees & Charges Discussion and Approval of Resolution 10-17-03 

 

IV. 2018 Board Meeting Dates Resolution (10-17-04): Discussion/Approval (PD) 

 

V. Manager’s Report (AC) 

A. 2018 Board of Directors Election: Update 

B. Winter Drawdown Discussion   

C. Indiana Railroad/Water Level Update 

D. Logging Update 

 
VI. Strategic Planning Committee                                                                                                (MJB) 

A. Update 

B. Media Relations 

C. Sediment Management Project: Request for Proposals 

 

VII. Public Comment  (PD) 

 

VIII. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda  (PD) 

A. Next Board Meeting:  December 14, 2017 at the City of Bloomington Utilities 

Building; 6:00 PM.   

 

IX. Adjournment   (PD) 





Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

Riddle Point Park Shelter House 

September 28, 2017 

 

The September 28, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy 

District was held at the Riddle Point Park Shelter House and was called to order by 

Chairman Pam Dugan at 6:00 PM. 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman-Pam Dugan,Vice-Chairman Mary Jane 

Brown, Treasurer Mike Blackwel, Sue Miller, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell.  ALSO 

PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; and LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in 

sheet). ABSENT:, Director- Michael Klitzing 

 

I. Opening Comments/Call to order (Dugan)  

II. Approval of August 19, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE AUGUST 19, 2017 BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES WITH THE ADDITION OF NOTING THE PRESENCE OF ATTORNEY 

JASON MCAULEY, WHO DISCUSSED DEEDED DOCKS ON WALKER LANE 

DURING PUBLIC COMMENT.  BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  

THE MOTION CARRIED. 

       III.Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

a. August Budget Highlights 

b. Report of Claims Approval for August 2017 

MILLER MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR 

AUGUST 2017.  BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION 

CARRIED.   

      IV.Managers Report (Casey) 

a) Casey discussed the various options and locations for purchasing a Case CX80 midi 

excavator. Casey recommended purchasing the excavator that the LLCD is currently 

renting from Wilson Equipment. Quincy Sowder with Wilson Equipment discussed the 

purchasing details for the Case CX80 excavator. The excavator is currently fitted for our 

needs and has been used on the small barge during the 2017 dredging season. Wilson has 

applied the 2017 rental fees for the year to the purchase price.  

 

 



 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO PURCHASE THE CASE CX-80 MIDI EXCAVATOR 

FROM WILSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY FOR THE PRICE OF EIGHTY SEVEN 

THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS ($87,870.00). WADZINSKI 

SECONDED THE MOTION.   ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.   

 

b) Dave Seastrom with the Indiana Forest Alliance discussed the increased level of logging 

within the Lake Lemon watershed. He also addressed his concern over the alleged lack of 

best management practices and the potential increase of sedimentation into Lake Lemon. 

Public comment was allowed and questions focused on what can be done, and who 

should the LLCD reach out to to find out more. 

c) Casey opened up discussions about the upcoming 2018 Fees and Charges. Casey 

suggested the fishing tournament fee be reduced from the current $100 fee to $50.00. The 

Board also stated that they would like to create a Commercial Fishing pass for quide 

services. The suggested fee is $500.00, to match the commercial dock fee. 

d) Casey discussed the 2017 barge operations. The dredging operation was forced to end on 

Friday August 31st due to the lowering of the lake for trestle repairs. As of August 31st, 

5,800 cubic yards of sedment had been removed form the lake. This includes 400 cubic 

yards from zone 131 on the western side of Point Idalawan, 2,000 cubic yards in zone 

304 around the tip of Little Africa, and 3,400 cubic yards removed form zone 137 in the 

interior Chitwood Channels. 

e) Casey mentioned that quotes were received for the renovation of the Riddle Point Park 

gatehouse. Due to the decision to purchase the Case excavator, Casey recommened 

waiting on the repairs to conserve money.  

. 

 

 

V.Public Hearing:2018  Proposed Budget (Blackwell) 

a. Blackwell discussed the 2018 proposed budget. Adoption of the proposed 2018 

budget will take place at the October 26th, 2017 Boad Meeting, 6 p.m., at the City of 

Bloomington Utilities Building. 



 

VI.Strategic Planning Committee:Update (Brown)       

a) The SPC is currently working on compiling and creating operating procedures for the 

Board and District employees. The first suggestion will be for media relations. 

b) Malcom McClure is currently working on gathering  a list of potential consultants for 

the sediment management project. A solicitiation for proposals is currently being 

developed. 

c) The Park sub-committee will be working on an ADA compliance audit in the near 

future and will be developing a plan for compliance. 

d) The next SPC meeting will take place on Friday October 13th , 3:30 pm at the LLCD 

Office. 

 

VII. Public Comment 

a) Public comment focused on the upcoming railroad trestle repairs. 

 

VII.New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a. Dugan suggested cancelling the November Board Meeting and moving the 

December Board Meeting to Thursday, December 14th. Location and time to 

remain the same. 

BROWN MOTIONED TO CANCEL THE NOVEMBER 23RD BOARD MEETING, AND 

MOVE THE DECEMBER BOARD MEETING TO THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14TH. 

SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. MOTION CARRIED. 

b. The Next LLCD Board Meeting will take place on Thursday October 26th , 6PM 

 

  

   

   

at City of Bloomington Utilities Building.

IX. Adjournment

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE SEPTEMBER 28TH , 2017 BOARD OF

DIRECTORS MEETING AT 7:20 PM. SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL

“AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING ADJOURNED 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY: 

Adam Casey, District Manager 

























Adam
Typewriter
$6,989.91









RESOLUTION 10-17-02 FOR 2018 ANNUAL BUDGET AND 

2018 STATEMENT OF SALARIES AND WAGES 
 

 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that it is now necessary to approve the 2018 Annual Budget and 2018 

Statement of Salaries and Wages; 

NOW THEREFORE: 

Be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District, Monroe/Brown Counties, 

Indiana, that for expenses of the taxing unit in 2018, the Board approves a $546,060.00 annual operating 

budget for fiscal year 2018. 

Additionally, the Board also approves the 2018 Statement of Salaries and Wages to Be Paid Officers and 

Employees. 

  

PRESENTED to the Board of Directors of LLCD and adopted this 26th day of October 2017. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





Be it ordained/resolved by the Lake Lemon Conservancy District that for the expenses of LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 
DISTRICT for the year ending December 31, 2018 the sums herein specified are hereby appropriated and ordered set apart out 
of the several funds herein named and for the purposes herein specified, subject to the laws governing the same. Such sums 
herein appropriated shall be held to include all expenditures authorized to be made during the year, unless otherwise expressly 
stipulated and provided for by law. In addition, for the purposes of raising revenue to meet the necessary expenses of LAKE 
LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, the property tax levies and property tax rates as herein specified are included herein. 
Budget Form 4-B for all funds must be completed and submitted in the manner prescribed by the Department of Local 
Government Finance.

This ordinance/resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval by the  Lake Lemon 
Conservancy District.

 Name of Adopting Entity / Fiscal Body Type of Adopting Entity / Fiscal Body

Lake Lemon Conservancy District Conservancy District

 Date of Adoption

10/26/2017

Name Title Signature

Adam Casey District Manager

 ATTEST

Ordinance Number: 10-17-02

Fund 
Code

Fund Name Adopted 
Budget

Adopted Tax 
Levy

Adopted Tax 
Rate

0101 GENERAL                                 $546,060 $250,000 0.2430

$546,060 $250,000 0.2430

Funds

Name Signature

Pam Dugan

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Mary Jane Brown

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Michael Klitzing

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Sue Miller

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Lora Schell

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Les Wadzinzki

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Mike Blackwell

Aye

Nay

Abstain

ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION FOR APPROPRIATIONS AND TAX RATES

State Form 55865 (7-15)
Approved by the State Board of Accounts, 2015
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           

       Budget Form No. 4

Generated 8/24/2017 10:58:17 AM



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts 

 

 

       Budget Form No. 1 
 

  

   

     
 

8/24/2017 10:52:06 AM 
 

 

Page 1 
 

 

     

   

 

Budget Form 1 - Budget Estimate 

Year:  2018   County:  Monroe    Unit:   Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
 

 

   

 

        

Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6000 Manager $52,000 $52,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6001 Operations Supervisor $41,000 $41,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6070 Gate Park Attendants $21,000 $21,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6100 Lake Patrol $4,800 $4,800 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6110 Lake Biologist $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6111 LLCD Dredger $23,100 $23,100 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6112 Dredger Other $14,500 $14,500 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6113 LLCD Assistant Dredger $11,400 $11,400 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6114 Assistant Dredger Other $5,700 $5,700 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6115 Dredger (Private) $3,850 $3,850 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Salaries and Wages 6116 Assistant Dredger (Private) $1,900 $1,900 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Employee Benefits 6010 FICA (7.65% all Staff) $13,500 $13,500 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Employee Benefits 6020 SUTA (1.236% to 9.5 k all Staff) $800 $800 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Employee Benefits 6030 PERF (14.2%) $15,000 $15,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Employee Benefits 6040 Health Insurance $10,000 $10,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES 

Employee Benefits 6050 Life Insurance $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6120 Season and Launch Permits $1,700 $1,700 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6130 Daily Permits $400 $400 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6140 Receipt/Ticket Books $400 $400 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6150 Checks $200 $200 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6160 Printer, Copier, Computer $800 $800 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6170 Miscellaneous/Other $1,300 $1,300 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6180 Postage $750 $750 



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts 

 

 

       Budget Form No. 1 
 

  

   

     
 

8/24/2017 10:52:06 AM 
 

 

Page 2 
 

 

     

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6190 General Business Supplies $750 $750 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Operating Supplies 6200  Regular Gas $6,000 $6,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Operating Supplies 6210 Diesel, Oil, Grease $7,000 $7,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Operating Supplies 6230 Medical $3,000 $3,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies 

6240 Buildings & Grounds $5,000 $5,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies 

6250 Boats, Trucks $1,500 $1,500 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies 

6251 Dredging Supplies $12,000 $12,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies 

6252 RipRap/Erosion Control $15,000 $15,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies 

6280 Radios $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Other Supplies 6260 Uniforms $200 $200 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Other Supplies 6270 Boat Equipment $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Other Supplies 6290 Nautical Markers/Buoys $3,500 $3,500 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Professional Services 6300 Accounting services $5,400 $5,400 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Professional Services 6310 Grass Mowing $10,560 $10,560 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Professional Services 6320 Attorney $4,000 $4,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Professional Services 6325 Fish Maqnagement Survey $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Professional Services 6330 Sediment Management $50,000 $50,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Professional Services 6350 Other Proffessional/secretarial 
services 

$1,000 $1,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Communication and 
Transportation 

6370 Phone, LDT, Email, etc $2,900 $2,900 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Communication and 
Transportation 

6380 Travel $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Communication and 
Transportation 

6390 Hotels $300 $300 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Communication and 
Transportation 

6400 Meals $150 $150 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Communication and 
Transportation 

6410 Subscriptions/Memberships $350 $350 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Printing and Advertising 6420 Newsletter $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Printing and Advertising 6430 ADS, Legal Notices $500 $500 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Printing and Advertising 6440 Other Printing $1,000 $1,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Insurance 6450 Insurance $45,000 $45,000 



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts 

 

 

       Budget Form No. 1 
 

  

   

     
 

8/24/2017 10:52:06 AM 
 

 

Page 3 
 

 

     

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Utility Services 6460 Electricity $5,000 $5,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Utility Services 6470 water $750 $750 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Utility Services 6480 Trash $1,500 $1,500 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Utility Services 6490 Port-O-Lets $2,000 $2,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Utility Services 6500 Pump Holding Tank $800 $800 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Repairs and Maintenance 6510 Buildings & Grounds $5,500 $5,500 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Repairs and Maintenance 6520 Boats $3,000 $3,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Repairs and Maintenance 6530 Trucks $1,000 $1,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Repairs and Maintenance 6540 Sluice Gate Inspection $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Repairs and Maintenance 6541 Dredge Equipment Repairs $15,000 $15,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Repairs and Maintenance 6542 Equipment Rentals $17,000 $17,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6560 Water Testing $5,500 $5,500 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6570 Lake Weed Treatment $50,000 $50,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6590 Contingency Fund $5,000 $5,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6600 Marina Sales - 6% Commission $2,300 $2,300 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6610 Cumulative Maintenance Fund $5,000 $5,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6620 Dam/Spillway Inspection $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6630 Dam/Spillway Repairs $10,000 $10,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6661 Disposal Site Preparation $10,000 $10,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6680 Other (Debris Removal) $1,000 $1,000 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES 

Other Services and 
Charges 

6681 July 4 Fireworks $6,500 $6,500 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Principal 

6662 Debt Service-Dredging Loan $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL                                  NO DEPARTMENT PROPERTY TAX CAP Property Tax Cap Impact  Property Tax Cap Impact $0 $0 

0101 - GENERAL Total $546,060 $546,060 

 



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts 

 

 

       Budget Form No. 1 
 

  

   

     
 

8/24/2017 10:52:06 AM 
 

 

Page 4 
 

 

     

UNIT TOTAL $546,060 $546,060 
 

 



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

Approved by the State Board of Accounts County Form No 144 (Rev 2002)

STATEMENT OF SALARIES AND WAGES

PROPOSED TO BE PAID OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

CALENDAR YEAR                       

, County, Indiana
(Name of Office, Department, Board or Agency)

        The following statement shows the salaries and wages proposed to be paid to officers and employees of the above named

offices, department, board or agency during the calendar year.

FULL TIME SALARIES OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

Rate of Total
Title of Position Monthly Annual

or Employees Classification Number Salary Salaries

1 $ $

1

Totals $

PART TIME AND HOURLY RATED EMPLOYEES

Title of Position 
or Employee Classification Rate of Pay*

$ Per

*Show rate of pay per month, week, day, hour, etc

Submitted By:
(Signature)

Date
(Title)

NOTES:

(1) This statement must be filed IN DUPLICATE with the County Auditor on or before July 1 each year for salaries and wages to be paid 
in the ensuing year.

(2) The number and salaries to be paid full time officers and employees must be fixed by the County Council.  The rates of pay for part
time and hourly employees shall likewise be fixed by the County Council but the number to be employed is limited only by the funds
appropriated.  Therefore, the amount to be requested in the budget for part time and hourly employees need not be included in
this statement.

(3) The County Auditor shall complete the reverse side of this form and return one copy to the officer or head of the department, board
of agency within 3 days after action thereon by the County Council.

Thursday, October 26, 2017 Board Treasurer

Hour

Hour

Hour

Hour

$93,000.00

Dredger

Assistant Dredger

lake Patrol

Gate/Park Attendants

$38.50

$19.00

$12.00

$11.00

2018

Lake Lemon Conservancy District Brown & Monroe

District Manager $52,000.00

Operations Supervisor $41,000.00





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

2018 Fees and Charges 

 

 

 

Annual Boat Permits* 2018** 

Resident 

2017 

Resident 

2016  

Resident 

2018 

non-

Resident 

2017 

Non-

Resident 

2016 

Non-

Resident 

All boats with motors 10 

HP and larger 

$68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 

All boats with motors less 

than 10 HP including row 

boats and sail boats 

$41.00 $41.00 $41.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 

Personal Water Craft $123.00 $123.00 $123.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 

Commercial Guide Boat 

Fee 

$500.00   $500.00   

Daily Boat Permits*** 2018 

Resident 

2017 

Resident 

2016  

Resident 

2017 

non-

Resident 

2016 

Non-

Resident 

2016 

Non-

Resident 

All boats with motors 10 

HP and larger 

$10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 

All boats with motors less 

than 10 HP including row 

boats and sail boats 

$7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 

Personal Water Craft $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 

Boat Launch (ramp) Fees 

- Riddle Point Park 

2018 

Resident 

2017 

Resident 

2016  

Resident 

2017 

non-

Resident 

2016 

Non-

Resident 

2016 

Non-

Resident 

Daily $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 

Annual $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 

*Canoes, paddleboats, and kayaks are excluded from Boat Permit Fees but are required to pay 

launch fees if ramp is used.  Education discount – 50%. 

 

**Resident is defined as: 

1. Private property owners (Freeholders) within the Conservancy District boundaries. 

2. City of Bloomington Utilities (CBU) water company customers, if a copy of CBU water 

bill is provided at time of annual boat permit purchase. 

3. Commercial, not for profit, and educational marina’s wet and dry slip renters and 

members. 

 

***Sailing regatta special event daily boat permit fee – 50% discount. 

 



 

 

Fishing Tournaments 2018 

 

2017  2016 

Application Fee Per 

Tournament 

$50.00 $100.00 $50.00 

Tournament Fee Per Boat (in 

addition to Daily Boat 

Permit) 

$0.00 $0.00 $1.00 

 

 

 

Sub-Lease Fees 2018  

 

2017  2016  

 

Sublease Agreement Fee  

(Discount of $40 if paid by March 1st) 

$190.00 $190.00 $190.00 

Commercial Sublease Agreement Fee $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 

 

 

 

Commercial Marina Fees 2018  

 

2017 2016 

Annual Fee  $1000.00 $1000.00 $1000.00 

Occupied Wet Boat Slips $75.00/slip $75.00/slip $75.00/slip 

Occupied PWC Slips $37.50/slip $37.50/slip $37.50/slip 

  

 Not for Profit / Educational Yacht and Sailing Club Fees 

Annual Fee  $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 

Occupied Wet Boat Slips  $37.50/slip $37.50/slip $37.50/slip 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Riddle Point Park Fees 2017 2016 2015 

Special Use Fee $250.00/day/event $250.00/day/event $250.00/day/event 

Shelter Fee (+$100.00 refundable damage deposit) $125.00 per day $125.00 per day $125.00 per day 

Riddle Point Park Entrance 

Fees 

2018 

(Memorial Day Weekend to Labor 

Day Weekend, 7 days per week) 

2017 

(Memorial Day Weekend to Labor 

Day Weekend, 7 days per week) 

2016 

(Memorial Day Weekend to Labor 

Day Weekend, 7 days per week) 

Daily Admission Fee  $7.00/motorized vehicle $7.00/motorized vehicle $7.00/motorized vehicle 

Seasonal Pass Admission Fee $60.00/motorized vehicle $60.00/motorized vehicle $60.00/motorized 

vehicle 



Administrative Fees 2018 2017 2016 

Public Record Copy 

Charge 

$0.10 per page $0.10 per page $0.10 per page 

 

 

 

Barge Fees 2018 2017 2016 

Dredging $1,000.00/Large 

Barge Load 

 

$1,000.00/Barge Load 

 

$1,000.00/Barge Load 

 

Shoreline Erosion 

Control 
(Rip-Rap) 

$100.00/Hour 

Plus 

Current LLCD 

tonnage cost 

for Gabion 

Rip/Rap 

$100.00/Hour Plus 

Current LLCD tonnage 

cost 

for Gabion Rip/Rap 

$100.00/Hour Plus 

Current LLCD tonnage 

cost 

for Gabion Rip/Rap 

 



RESOLUTION 10-17-04 

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable to establish a regular schedule for the Lake Lemon 

Conservancy District (LLCD) Board of Director’s meetings; 

 

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED AND ESTABLISHED that the dates, times and locations 

of the LLCD Board meetings for 2018 are as follows: 

 

Board of Directors Meetings are January 25th, March 22nd , April 26th, May 24th, September 

27th , October 25th, and December 12th  at 6:00 P.M., located at the City of Bloomington 

Utilities Building (600 E. Miller Dr., Bloomington, IN 47401).  The June 23rd, July 21st, and 

August 18th meeting will be on Saturday at 10:00 A.M.  In the Riddle Point Park Shelter.  

 

Board Executive Sessions will, when necessary, immediately precede or follow Board 

Meetings when issues complying with the Indiana Conservancy Act (IC 14-33) and the Indiana 

“OPEN DOOR LAW” are to be discussed (i.e. litigation, prospective employees, employee job 

performance, land acquisitions, et cetera). 

 

The Annual LLCD Meeting will be February 22nd, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. at the City of 

Bloomington Utilities Building (600 E. Miller Dr., Bloomington, IN 47401) 

 

PRESENTED to the Board of Directors of the LLCD this 26th Day of October 2017. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






